
To: Char i Barrera[C hari.Bar rera@cityofvallejo.net] 
Cc: Judy Shepard-Hall [Judy .Shepa rd-Hall@ci tyofva llejo .net]; Richardson , Jean P[Jean .P.Richardson@hu d.gov] 
From: Anderson , Ch ristian D 
Sent: Fri 1/8/202 1 10:39:40 PM 
Subject: RE: Vallejo 2020-2024 Consolida ted Plan and 2020 Action Plan 
Received: Fri 1/8/2021 10:54 :30 PM 
PR02 - List of Activ ities by Program Year and Project Vallejo.xlsx 
PR03- BOSMA C (original) Va llejo.xlsx 

Hi Chari , 

The 2020 Consol idate d Plan/Act ion Plan review found t hat Vallejo does not have an updat ed Analysis of Imped iments (Al) to Fair 
Housing Choice . Since t he Al is requ ired to be updated every five yea rs, I'm checking to see if we can approve t he 2020 

Consolidated Plan/Action Plan. I w il l let you know if the qual ity check error s are an issue, especially fo r SP-35 and AD-25. The 
second and last warnings I've seen w ith ot her plans. 

Regarding t he draws , the city needs t o draw prog ram income befo re d raw ing grant f unds. The 2017 (HOM E), 2018 (HOME), and 
20 19 (CDBG and HOME) grants each have a balance of over $500,000. The 2015 (HOME) and 2016 (HOME) grants also have 
balances. It is suggested to look at open proje cts from prev ious years to see if you can draw on those grant s. The PR 03 and PR 02 
repor t s indicate t he open CDBG and HOME projects fr om prior years. 

Also, yo u cannot dr aw on prio r year fu nds for grants that were set up for a specific year. If an acti vity was set up for 2019-2020, 
you cannot draw from CDBG fund s from the 2017-20 18 ent it lement to pay fo r the 2019-2020 act ivity . 

Let me know if yo u have questions. 

Thank you, 

Chris Anderson, AICP 

Community Plannin g and Development Representat ive 
US Depart ment of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Commu nity Plann ing and Development 
One Sansome Street I Suite 1200 I San Francisco, CA 94 104 
0: 415-489-6547 I M: 817-941 -6382 
Christian.D.Anderson@hud .gov 

From: Chari Barrera <Char i.Barrera@cityofvalle j o.net> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 202111 :25 AM 

To: Anderso n, Christ ian D <Christia n.D.Anderson@hu d.gov> 

Cc: Judy Shepard-Hall <Judy.Shepard-Hall@cityofva llejo. net> ; Richardson, Jean P <Jean.P.Richardson@ hud.gov> 
Subject: RE: Vall ejo 2020-202 4 Consolidated Plan and 2020 Action Plan 
Importance: High 

Hi, Chr is. We are follow ing up on the FY 2020-21 Funding Agreements so we can start draw ing 1st and 2nd quarter funds as soon as 
possible. We realize t hat we are not supposed to d raw from prio r year fun ds. We wan t to do CDBG and HOME draws fo r t he last six 
mont hs no late r than Janua ry 15th . Is HUD okay w ith us doing t hese dr aws using pr ior year funds? Thank you very m uch. -Chari 

From : Chari Barrera 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 11:42 AM 
To: Anderso n, Christ ian D <Christian .D.Anderson@hud.gov > 
Subject: RE: Vallejo 2020 -2024 Consolidated Plan and 2020 Act ion Plan 

Hi, Chr is. I've just submitted the 2020-24 Conso lidated Plan/ 2020 Action Plan for your review. I revised CDBG and HOME 
allocations to correct amounts for SF-424 and AP-15, AP-35, and the 2020 Action Plan. 

There were warnings in the Quality Check 
• The first warning, we did not add Survey Data Source. 

• The second and last warnings, I can 't find the blank areas. 
• The variances between SP-35 and SP-45 , I cou ldn't quite figure out where t he variances are comi ng from. 
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• The variances between SP- 35 and AP-35 are due to the addition of Prior Year Resources in SP- 35 . 

• w ming, AD - 2:S: N It rn t Or I w r de i911 Cl ror N d A m nt nd M rk t An ly 
• Warning, S - : tra egic Plan Goa l narrativ is blank . 
• W ming, SP-3 : Funding Sour ( DBG ] i [ $ 4329630 ] ov r or und r llo t d o goal in Pp45 . 
• Warning, und ing ourc [ H M ] i [ 340 3 4 2 ] over or unde r allocated to goa ls in P- 4 . 
• Warning , SP -35: und ing Source [ Other] is [ $ 1000000 ) over or under atlocated to goals in SP-45. 
• w rning, SP-3 : undin sour c [ OBG] i [ 2 00000] v r or un r 110 t d o proj i AP -J 
• warning, SP-35: undin Source HOM ) is [ 3699984 ] ov r or under allocated to proj 
• W rning, P· ndin our [ th r] i [ 000000 ) r r nd r II d pr j 
• warning , AP-20: Action Plan Goals narrative is blank. 

Please let me know if you have any questio ns or need anything else. Thank you very much. 

Chari F. Barrera 
Administrative Analyst II 
City of Vallejo I Housing & Communit y Developme nt Divis ion/Vallejo Hous ing A uthor ity 
200 Georgia Street, Vallejo, CA 94590 

(101) 553-7204 I t x: (101) 648--5249 
Ofc. Main Tel. #(707) 648-4507 
chari.b · a //ejo .net 

~ ~ 

From: Anderson , Christ ian D <Christian.D.Anderson@hud.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday , Novem ber 18, 2020 2:34 PM 
To: Chari Barrera <Chari.Barrera@cityofvallejo .net> 
Subject: Vallejo 2020-2024 Consol idat ed Plan and 2020 Act ion Plan 

Hi Chari, 

I changed the 2020-24 Consolidated Plan/ 2020 Action Plan status from submitted for review to Reviewed and Waiting for 
Modifications. You wi ll be able to revise CDBG and HOME allocations to correct amounts for SF-424 and AP-15 , AP-35, and 
the 2020 Action Plan . 

Feel free to contact me if you would like to discuss the Consolidated Plan/Action Plan, CAPER, or have other questions . 

Thank you, 

Chris Anderson, AICP 

Commun ity Planning and Development Representat ive 
US Departm ent of Housing and Urban Developme nt 
Office of Commu nity Planning and Development 
One Sansome Street I Suite 1200 I San Francisco, CA 94104 
0 : 415-489-6547 I M: 817-941-6382 
Christian.D.Anderson@hud .gov 

•iH* ''**'+<•H'f<~ n:o ~u,i, , Thi s is fill EXTER AL EMAIL. Stop and think before clickin g links or opening attachments. ~•'i<'-"l<•)•)• :o),)H• l" '*'l< •i>I<>),; 
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